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March 13, 2008

Committee on Elections and Redistricting
Assembly Member Curren Price, Chair
1020 N St. #152

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: AB 3069
Dear Chairman Price and Members of the Committee:

The Elections Legislative Committee of the California Association of Clerks and Election Officials would
like to thank you for introducing AB 3069, legislation that would clarify provisions of the Elections Code
concerning the cancellation of felons, ballot designation and statement of qualification filing procedures.

The Committee is in Support of this proposal amending California Elections Code 82212 to require the
clerk of the superior court to provide the names, addresses and dates of birth of those persons who are
convicted of felonies and sentenced to prison, in order that the election official may cancel the voter
registration of such felons.

The proposal further clarifies the ballot designation worksheet provisions, removes obsolete language
concerning judicial statements of qualifications, and corrects §13307(c) to reflect that it is the local
agency and not the elections official that is responsible for collecting or refunding the cost of the
statements of qualifications.

Again, thank you for introducing this proposal. Should you or your staff have any questions or
concerns, please don't hesitate to contact me at (707) 565-1876.

Very truly yours,

Janice Atkinson,
Correspondence Secretary
California Association of
Clerks and Election Officials

c: Deborah Seiler, Co-Chair, CACEO Elections Legislative Committee
Jill Lavine, Co-Chair, CACEO Elections Legislative Committee
Barry Brokaw and Donne Brownsey, Sacramento Advocates, Inc.
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